.f;lf* l\ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Cran ENERGY awo MIINERALS DEPARTMENT
\\/ OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410

GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178B

March 27, 1986

Mr. B.D. Shaw

Amoco Production Co.
501 Airport Dr.
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Navajo Tribal N £2, G-20-26N-18W
Navajo Tribal U #1, L-21-26N-18W
USG Section 19 #17, I-19-29N-16W

Dear Mr. Shaw:

A letter from this office, dated November 18, 1985, directed
you to repailr casing or packer leaks on the referenced wells
within 60 days. To date we have not received any sundry
notices showing intent to repair the casing. A letter from
this office, dated October 23, 1981, directed you to repair

a packer or tubing leak on the USG Section 19 #17. To date
we have not received any report of that repair. Additionally,
the names on the well signs do rot correspond to the well
names listed in our records. In order to comply with NMOCD
Rule 1104, it will be necessary to file Division forms C-104,
showing change oZ well name, immediately.

You are hereby directed to initiate remedial action to repair
the referenced wells within 30 days.

Yours truly,
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Carolyn J. Taplin
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
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